
COLUMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

 
The Board of County Commissioners meets the 1st and 3rd Thursday of each month at 5:30 p.m. in the Columbia County
School Board Administrative Complex Auditorium, 372 West Duval Street, Lake City, Florida 32055. All agenda items are
due in the Board’s office one week prior to the meeting date.

 
1. Nature and purpose of agenda item:

 
2. Recommended Motion/Action:

 
3. Fiscal impact on current budget.

This item has no effect on the current budget.

  

Today's Date: 2/3/2017 Meeting Date: 2/16/2017

Name: Brandon M. Stubbs Department: Building And Zoning

Division Manager's Signature:

ORDINANCE 2017-01 - LDR 17-01: A proposed amendment to the text of the Land Development Regulations
("LDRs") to amend Section 4.2.31, entitled "Home Occupation Requirement"”; Section 4.4.5, entitled “Special
Exceptions”; Section 4.5.7, entitled “Special Exceptions”; Section 4.6.5, entitled “Special Exceptions”; Section 4.7.5,
entitled “Special Exceptions”; Section 4.8.5, entitled “Special Exceptions”; Section 4.9.5, entitled “Special
Exceptions”; Section 4.11.5, entitled “Special Exceptions”; Section 4.18.4, entitled “Special Exceptions”; and,
Section 4.19.4, entitled “Special Exceptions”. The purpose of the proposed amendment to allow for the Land
Development Regulation Administrator the authority to approve home occupations. Currently, home occupations
must obtain a special exception from the Board of Adjustment. The Land Development Regulations have strict
regulations for home occupations which define what uses are permissible as home occupations and ensure there
are no negative impacts to adjacent property owners.

There is no recommended motion or action.



Page 1 of 3 

ORDINANCE NO. 2017-01 

AN ORDINANCE OF COLUMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA, AMENDING ORDINANCE 
NO. 98-1, THE COLUMBIA COUNTY LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS, AS 
AMENDED; RELATING TO AN AMENDMENT TO THE TEXT OF THE COLUMBIA 
COUNTY LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS, PURSUANT TO AN 
APPLICATION, LDR 17-01, BY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS; 
AMENDING SECTION 4.2.31, ENTITLED “HOME OCCUPATION 
REQUIREMENTS”; AMENDING SECTION 4.4.5, ENTITLED “SPECIAL 
EXCEPTIONS”; AMENDING SECTION 4.5.7, ENTITLED “SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS”; 
AMENDING SECTION 4.6.5, ENTITLED “SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS”; AMENDING 
SECTION 4.7.5, ENTITLED “SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS”; AMENDING SECTION 4.8.5, 
ENTITLED “SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS”; AMENDING SECTION 4.9.5, ENTITLED 
“SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS”; AMENDING SECTION 4.11.5, ENTITLED “SPECIAL 
EXCEPTIONS”; AMENDING SECTION 4.18.4, ENTITLED “SPECIAL 
EXCEPTIONS”; AND, AMENDING SECTION 4.19.4, ENTITLED “SPECIAL 
EXCEPTIONS”; PROVIDING SEVERABILITY; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN 
CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, Section 125.01, Florida Statutes, as amended, empowers the Board of County 
Commissioners of Columbia County, Florida, hereinafter referred to as the Board of County 
Commissioners, to prepare and adopt land development regulations;  

WHEREAS, Sections 163.3161 to 163.3248, Florida Statutes, as amended, the Community 
Planning Act, requires the Board of County Commissioners to prepare and adopt regulations 
concerning the use of land and water; 

WHEREAS, an application for an amendment, as described below, has been filed with the 
County; 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board of Columbia County, Florida, hereinafter referred 
to as the Planning and Zoning Board, has been designated as the Local Planning Agency of Columbia 
County, Florida, hereinafter referred to as the Local Planning Agency;  

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 163.3174, Florida Statutes, as amended, and the Land 
Development Regulations, the Planning and Zoning Board, serving also as the Local Planning 
Agency, held the required public hearing, with public notice having been provided, on said 
application for an amendment, as described below, and at said public hearing, the Planning and 
Zoning Board, serving also as the Local Planning Agency, reviewed and considered all comments 
received during said public hearing concerning said application for an amendment, as described 
below, and recommended to the Board of County Commissioners approval of said application for an 
amendment, as described below;  

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 125.66, Florida Statutes, as amended, the Board of County 
Commissioners, held the required public hearing, with public notice having been provided, on said 
application for an amendment, as described below, and at said public hearing, the Board of County 
Commissioners reviewed and considered all comments received during said public hearing, 
including the recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Board, serving also as the Local Planning 
Agency, concerning said application for an amendment, as described below; 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners has determined and found that a need and 
justification exists for the approval of said application for an amendment, as described below; 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners has determined and found that approval of 
said application for an amendment, as described below, is consistent with the purposes and 
objectives of the comprehensive planning program and the Comprehensive Plan; 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners has determined and found that approval of 



Page 2 of 3 

said application for an amendment, as described below, will further the purposes of the Land 
Development Regulations and other ordinances, regulations and actions designed to implement the 
Comprehensive Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners has determined and found that approval of 
said application for an amendment, as described below, would promote the public health, safety, 
morals, order, comfort, convenience, appearance, prosperity or general welfare. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF 
COLUMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  Pursuant to an application, LDR 17-01, by the Board of County Commissioners, Section 
4.2.31, entitled “Home Occupation Requirements”; Section 4.4.5, entitled “Special Exceptions”; 
Section 4.5.7, entitled “Special Exceptions”; Section 4.6.5, entitled “Special Exceptions”; Section 
4.7.5, entitled “Special Exceptions”; Section 4.8.5, entitled “Special Exceptions”; Section 4.9.5, 
entitled “Special Exceptions”; Section 4.11.5, entitled “Special Exceptions”; Section 4.18.4, entitled 
“Special Exceptions”; and, Section 4.19.4, entitled “Special Exceptions” of the Land Development 
Regulations are hereby amended as follows: 
 
4.2.31 Home occupation requirements. The Land Development Regulation Administrator, or 
the Land Development Regulation Administrator’s designee, shall have the authority to 
approve home occupations subject to the following requirements: 

1. Only one additional person other than members of the family residing on the premises 
shall be engaged in such occupation. 

2. The use of the dwelling unit for the home occupation shall be clearly incidental and 
subordinate to its use for residential purposes by its occupants, and shall under no 
circumstances change the residential character thereof. 

3. There shall be no change in the outside appearance of the building or premises, or 
other visible evidence of the conduct of such home occupation other than one sign, not 
exceeding 16 square feet in area, non-illuminated, mounted flat against the wall of the 
principal building at a position not more than two feet distance from the main entrance 
to the residence. 

4. In all zone districts except agricultural districts, no home occupation shall be conducted 
in an accessory building. In agriculture districts, home occupations may be conducted 
in an accessory building, provided that the floor area devoted to the home occupation 
does not exceed 1,000 square feet. 

5. No home occupation shall occupy more than 20 percent of the first floor area of the 
residence, exclusive of the area of any open porch or attached garage or similar space 
not suited or intended for occupancy as living quarters. No rooms which have been 
constructed as an addition to the residence, nor any attached porch or garage which 
has been converted into living quarters, shall be considered as floor area for the 
purpose of this definition until two years after the date of completion thereof. 

6. No traffic shall be generated by such home occupation in greater volumes than would 
normally be expected in a residential neighborhood, and any need for parking 
generated by the conduct of such home occupation shall be met off the street and other 
than in the required front yard. 

7. No equipment or process shall be used in such home occupation which creates noise, 
vibration, glare, fumes, odors, or electrical interference detectable to the normal senses 
off the lot. In the case of electrical interference, no equipment or process shall be used 
which creates visual or audible interference in any radio or television receivers off the 
premises, or causes fluctuations in line voltage off the premises. 



Page 3 of 3 

8. For purposes of illustration, the following uses shall not be considered home 
occupations: (1) studio for group instruction, (2) dining facility or restaurant, (3) 
antique or gift shop, (4) outdoor repair, (5) food processing, (6) retail sales, except in 
agriculture zoning districts, and (7) child care center. 

9. For purposes of illustration, the following uses may be considered home occupations, 
provided they meet all the requirements listed in subparagraphs a through h above and 
all other provisions of these land development regulations: (1) the giving of individual 
instruction to one person at a time such as art or music teacher; (2) fabrication of 
articles such as are commonly classified under the terms arts and handicrafts, 
providing no retail sales, except in agriculture zoning districts, are made in the home; 
(3) custom dressmaking, seamstress, milliner; (4) tutoring for not more than one 
student at a time; (5) answering telephone; (6) barber or beauty shop; (7) 
photographic studios; (8) professional or business offices; and retail sales in 
agriculture zoning districts; and other similar uses. 

10. A home occupation shall be subject to all applicable occupational licenses and other 
business taxes. 

 
4.4.5 Special exceptions. 
(See also articles 12 and 13). 

 1. Campgrounds of less than 100 campsites, provided that such campgrounds are no located 
within five miles from another campground, which is also located within an 
environmentally sensitive area and not more than 20 percent of the natural vegetation on 
each campsite within such campgrounds shall be removed. 

2. Bottled-water plant. 

3. Solar power generation plant (See section 4.2.41). 

4. Other similar uses, which are consistent with the uses within this district. 

 
4.5.7 Special exceptions within Agriculture-1, Agriculture-2 and Agriculture-3 districts. 
(See also articles 12 and 13.) 

1. The processing, storage, and sale of agricultural products and commodities which are not 
raised on the premises; provided, that no building used for these activities shall be located 
within 150 feet of any side or rear lot line. 

2. Livestock auction arenas and general merchandise auction houses. 

3. Livestock or poultry slaughterhouses; provided, that no building used for these activities 
shall be located within 150 feet of any lot line. 

4. Heavy equipment and related machinery sales. 

5. Agricultural feed and grain packaging, blending, storage, and sales. 

6. Agricultural fertilizer storage and sales. 

7. Agricultural fairs and fairground activities. 

8. Recreational activities such as racetracks and speedways; golf courses; country clubs; tennis 
and racquet clubs; golf and archery ranges; rifle, shotgun, and pistol ranges; travel trailer 
parks or campgrounds, including day camps; hunting or fishing camps; and similar uses. 



Page 4 of 3 

9. Riding or boarding stables; provided that no building used for housing of animals shall be 
located within 150 feet of any lot line. 

10. Drive-in theaters (see section 4.2 for special design standards). 

11. Hospitals, sanitariums, nursing homes, and residential homes for the aged and residential 
facilities for the aged. 

12. Commercial kennels, veterinary clinics, and animal shelters; provided, that no open runs or 
buildings used for housing of animals shall be located within 150 feet of any lot line. 

13. Group living facilities. 

14. Crematories. 

15. Airplane landing fields. 

16. Child care centers, provided: 

a. No outdoor play activities shall be conducted before 8:00 a.m. or after 8:00 p.m; and 

b. Provision is made for areas for off-street pick-up and drop-off of children. 

17. Public buildings and facilities, unless otherwise specified (see section 4.2). 

18. Private clubs and lodges. 

19. Off-site signs (see also section 4.2). 

20. Solid waste facilities. 

21. Group home care facilities. 

22. Explosives, manufacturing or storage. 

23. Flea markets. 

24. Paper and pulp manufacturing 

25. Cemeteries and mausoleums which require state licensure. 

26. Small engine repair (not to exceed 2,000 square feet). 

27. Automotive repair and repair of agricultural equipment (not to exceed 2,500 square feet). 

28. Welding shop (not to exceed 2,500 square feet). 

29. Bed and breakfast inns. 

30. Building contractor and yard. 

31. General store. 

32. Mini-warehouses (completely enclosed). 

33. Intensive agriculture (except where prohibited). 

34. Sawmills and planning mills and similar uses; provided, that no building used for these 
activities shall be located with 300 feet of any lot line. 

35. Funeral homes. 

36. Exotic animals. 

37. Private schools offering curricula similar to public school. 

38. Solar power generation plant (see section 4.2.41). 



Page 5 of 3 

39. Other uses which are compatible with the uses of this district. 

 
4.6.5 Special exceptions. 
(See also articles 12 and 13.) 

1. Reserved. 

2. Reserved. 

3. Reserved. 

4. Reserved. 

5. Child care centers, provided: 

a. No outdoor play activities shall be conducted before 8:00 a.m. or after 8:00 p.m.; and 

b. Provision is made for areas for off-street pickup and drop-off of children. 

6. Public buildings and facilities, unless otherwise specified. (See section 4.2.) 

7. Private clubs and lodges. 

8. Private schools offering curricula comparable to that of public schools. 

9. Other similar uses. 

 
4.7.5 Special exceptions.  
(See also articles 12 and 13.)  

1. Golf courses, country clubs, and racquet and tennis clubs.  

2. Cemeteries and mausoleums.  

3. Private clubs and lodges.  

4. Parks maintained by any private association of persons residing in the district.  

5. Public buildings and facilities in keeping with the character and requirements of the district, 
except those otherwise specified.  

6. Child care centers, provided:  

a. No outdoor play activities shall be conducted before 8:00 a.m. or after 8:00 p.m.; and  

b. Provision is made for areas for off-street pick-up and drop-off of children.  

7. Commercial greenhouses and plant nurseries.  

8. Bed and breakfast inns.  

9. Conference centers.  

10. Duplexes (in RSF-2 on one acre).  

11. Private schools offering curricula comparable to that of public schools.  

12. Other similar uses.  

 
4.8.5 Special exceptions.  

(See also articles 12 and 13.)  

1. Bed and breakfast inns.  



Page 6 of 3 

2. Golf courses, country clubs, racquet and tennis clubs.  

3. Cemeteries and mausoleums.  

4. Private clubs and lodges.  

5. Parks maintained by any private association of persons residing in the district.  

6. Public buildings and facilities in keeping with the character and requirements of the district, 
except those otherwise specified. (See section 4.2.)  

7. Child care centers, provided:  

a. No outdoor play activities shall be conducted before 8:00 a.m. or after 8:00 p.m.; and  

b. Provision is made for areas for off-street pick-up and drop-off of children.  

8. Commercial greenhouses and plant nurseries.  

9. Duplexes (in RSF/MH-2 minimum one-acre parcel).  

10. Conference centers.  

11. Private schools offering curricula comparable to that of public schools.  

12. Other similar uses, which are compatible with the uses of the district.  

 
4.9.5 Special exceptions.  
(See also articles 12 and 13.)  

1. Golf courses, country clubs, and racquet and tennis clubs.  

2. Cemeteries and mausoleums.  

3. Private clubs and lodges.  

4. Parks maintained by any private association of persons residing in the district.  

5. Public buildings and facilities in keeping with the character and requirements of the district, 
except those otherwise specified. (See section 4.2.)  

6. Child care centers, provided:  

a. No outdoor play activities shall be conducted before 8:00 a.m. or after 8:00 p.m.; and  

b. Provision is made for areas for off-street pick-up and drop-off of children.  

7. Commercial greenhouses and plant nurseries.  

8. Private schools offering curricula comparable to that of public schools.  

9. Other similar uses compatible with the district.  

 
4.11.5 Special exceptions.  
(See also articles 12 and 13.)  

1. Golf courses, country clubs, and racquet and tennis clubs.  

2. Cemeteries and mausoleums.  

3. Private clubs and lodges.  

4. Parks maintained by any private association of persons residing in the district.  

5. Public buildings and facilities in keeping with the character and requirements of the district, 
except those otherwise specified. (See section 4.2.)  



Page 7 of 3 

6. Child care centers, provided:  

a. No outdoor play activities shall be conducted before 8:00 a.m. or after 8:00 p.m.  

b. Provision is made for areas for off-street pick-up and drop-off of children.  

7. Group living facilities.  

8. Nursing homes and residential homes for the aged.  

9. Conference centers.  

10. Bed and breakfast inns.  

11. Private schools offering curricula comparable to that of public schools.  

12. Other similar uses, which are compatible with the character of the district.  

 
4.18.4 Special exceptions. 
(see also articles 12 and 13). 

1. Residential homes for the aged 

 
4.19.4 Special exceptions. 
(see also articles 12 and 13). 

1. Reserved 
 

Section 2.  Severability.  If any provision or portion of this ordinance is declared by any court of 
competent jurisdiction to be void, unconstitutional or unenforceable, then all remaining provisions 
and portions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 

Section 3.  Conflict.  All ordinances or portions of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are 
hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

Section 4.  Effective Date.  Pursuant to Section 125.66, Florida Statutes, as amended, a certified copy 
of this ordinance shall be filed with the Florida Department of State by the Clerk of the Board of 
County Commissioners within ten (10) days after enactment by the Board of County 
Commissioners.  This ordinance shall become effective upon filing of the ordinance with the Florida 
Department of State. 

Section 6.  Authority.  This ordinance is adopted pursuant to the authority granted by Section 
125.01, Florida Statutes, as amended, and Sections 163.3161 through 163.3248, Florida Statutes, as 
amended. 

PASSED AND DULY ADOPTED, in regular session with a quorum present and voting,  

by the Board of County Commissioners this 16th day of February 2017. 

  BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF 
Attest:  COLUMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 
 
 
 
         
P. DeWitt Cason, County Clerk  Ron Williams, Chairman 





















Home Occupations – Proposed Text Amendment Strike-Thru/Underline 

4.2.31 Home occupation requirements. The Land Development Regulation Administrator, or 
the Land Development Regulation Administrator’s designee, shall have the authority to 
approve home occupations subject to the following requirements: 

1. Only one additional person other than members of the family residing on the premises 
shall be engaged in such occupation. 

2. The use of the dwelling unit for the home occupation shall be clearly incidental and 
subordinate to its use for residential purposes by its occupants, and shall under no 
circumstances change the residential character thereof. 

3. There shall be no change in the outside appearance of the building or premises, or 
other visible evidence of the conduct of such home occupation other than one sign, not 
exceeding 16 square feet in area, non-illuminated, mounted flat against the wall of the 
principal building at a position not more than two feet distance from the main entrance 
to the residence. 

4. In all zone districts except agricultural districts, no home occupation shall be conducted 
in an accessory building. In agriculture districts, home occupations may be conducted 
in an accessory building, provided that the floor area devoted to the home occupation 
does not exceed 1,000 square feet. 

5. No home occupation shall occupy more than 20 percent of the first floor area of the 
residence, exclusive of the area of any open porch or attached garage or similar space 
not suited or intended for occupancy as living quarters. No rooms which have been 
constructed as an addition to the residence, nor any attached porch or garage which 
has been converted into living quarters, shall be considered as floor area for the 
purpose of this definition until two years after the date of completion thereof. 

6. No traffic shall be generated by such home occupation in greater volumes than would 
normally be expected in a residential neighborhood, and any need for parking 
generated by the conduct of such home occupation shall be met off the street and other 
than in the required front yard. 

7. No equipment or process shall be used in such home occupation which creates noise, 
vibration, glare, fumes, odors, or electrical interference detectable to the normal senses 
off the lot. In the case of electrical interference, no equipment or process shall be used 
which creates visual or audible interference in any radio or television receivers off the 
premises, or causes fluctuations in line voltage off the premises. 

8. For purposes of illustration, the following uses shall not be considered home 
occupations: (1) studio for group instruction, (2) dining facility or restaurant, (3) 
antique or gift shop, (4) outdoor repair, (5) food processing, (6) retail sales, except in 
agriculture zoning districts, and (7) child care center. 

9. For purposes of illustration, the following uses may be considered home occupations, 
provided they meet all the requirements listed in subparagraphs a through h above and 
all other provisions of these land development regulations: (1) the giving of individual 
instruction to one person at a time such as art or music teacher; (2) fabrication of 
articles such as are commonly classified under the terms arts and handicrafts, 
providing no retail sales, except in agriculture zoning districts, are made in the home; 
(3) custom dressmaking, seamstress, milliner; (4) tutoring for not more than one 
student at a time; (5) answering telephone; (6) barber or beauty shop; (7) 
photographic studios; (8) professional or business offices; and retail sales in 
agriculture zoning districts; and other similar uses. 



Home Occupations – Proposed Text Amendment Strike-Thru/Underline 

10. A home occupation shall be subject to all applicable occupational licenses and other 
business taxes. 

 
4.4.5 Special exceptions. 
(See also articles 12 and 13). 

1. Home occupations. 

2 1. Campgrounds of less than 100 campsites, provided that such campgrounds are no located 
within five miles from another campground, which is also located within an 
environmentally sensitive area and not more than 20 percent of the natural vegetation on 
each campsite within such campgrounds shall be removed. 

3 2. Bottled-water plant. 

4 3. Solar power generation plant (See section 4.2.41). 

5 4. Other similar uses, which are consistent with the uses within this district. 

 
4.5.7 Special exceptions within Agriculture-1, Agriculture-2 and Agriculture-3 districts. 
(See also articles 12 and 13.) 

1. The processing, storage, and sale of agricultural products and commodities which are not 
raised on the premises; provided, that no building used for these activities shall be located 
within 150 feet of any side or rear lot line. 

2. Livestock auction arenas and general merchandise auction houses. 

3. Livestock or poultry slaughterhouses; provided, that no building used for these activities 
shall be located within 150 feet of any lot line. 

4. Heavy equipment and related machinery sales. 

5. Agricultural feed and grain packaging, blending, storage, and sales. 

6. Agricultural fertilizer storage and sales. 

7. Agricultural fairs and fairground activities. 

8. Recreational activities such as racetracks and speedways; golf courses; country clubs; tennis 
and racquet clubs; golf and archery ranges; rifle, shotgun, and pistol ranges; travel trailer 
parks or campgrounds, including day camps; hunting or fishing camps; and similar uses. 

9. Riding or boarding stables; provided that no building used for housing of animals shall be 
located within 150 feet of any lot line. 

10. Drive-in theaters (see section 4.2 for special design standards). 

11. Hospitals, sanitariums, nursing homes, and residential homes for the aged and residential 
facilities for the aged. 

12. Commercial kennels, veterinary clinics, and animal shelters; provided, that no open runs or 
buildings used for housing of animals shall be located within 150 feet of any lot line. 

13. Group living facilities. 



Home Occupations – Proposed Text Amendment Strike-Thru/Underline 

14. Crematories. 

15. Airplane landing fields. 

16. Child care centers, provided: 

a. No outdoor play activities shall be conducted before 8:00 a.m. or after 8:00 p.m; and 

b. Provision is made for areas for off-street pick-up and drop-off of children. 

17. Home occupations (see section 4.2). 

18 17. Public buildings and facilities, unless otherwise specified (see section 4.2). 

19 18. Private clubs and lodges. 

20 19. Off-site signs (see also section 4.2). 

21 20. Solid waste facilities. 

22 21. Group home care facilities. 

23 22. Explosives, manufacturing or storage. 

24 23. Flea markets. 

25 24. Paper and pulp manufacturing 

26 25. Cemeteries and mausoleums which require state licensure. 

27 26. Small engine repair (not to exceed 2,000 square feet). 

28 27. Automotive repair and repair of agricultural equipment (not to exceed 2,500 square 
feet). 

29 28. Welding shop (not to exceed 2,500 square feet). 

30 29. Bed and breakfast inns. 

31 30. Building contractor and yard. 

32 31. General store. 

33 32. Mini-warehouses (completely enclosed). 

34 33. Intensive agriculture (except where prohibited). 

35 34. Sawmills and planning mills and similar uses; provided, that no building used for these 
activities shall be located with 300 feet of any lot line. 

36 35. Funeral homes. 

37 36. Exotic animals. 

38 37. Private schools offering curricula similar to public school. 

39 38. Solar power generation plant (see section 4.2.41). 

40 39. Other uses which are compatible with the uses of this district. 

 
 
 



Home Occupations – Proposed Text Amendment Strike-Thru/Underline 

4.6.5 Special exceptions. 
(See also articles 12 and 13.) 

1. Reserved. 

2. Reserved. 

3. Reserved. 

4. Reserved. 

5. Child care centers, provided: 

a. No outdoor play activities shall be conducted before 8:00 a.m. or after 8:00 p.m.; and 

b. Provision is made for areas for off-street pickup and drop-off of children. 

6. Home occupations. (See also section 4.2.) 

7 6. Public buildings and facilities, unless otherwise specified. (See section 4.2.) 

8 7. Private clubs and lodges. 

9 8. Private schools offering curricula comparable to that of public schools. 

10 9. Other similar uses. 

 
4.7.5 Special exceptions.  
(See also articles 12 and 13.)  

1. Golf courses, country clubs, and racquet and tennis clubs.  

2. Cemeteries and mausoleums.  

3. Private clubs and lodges.  

4. Parks maintained by any private association of persons residing in the district.  

5. Public buildings and facilities in keeping with the character and requirements of the district, 
except those otherwise specified.  

6. Home occupations. (See section 4.2.)  

7 6. Child care centers, provided:  

a. No outdoor play activities shall be conducted before 8:00 a.m. or after 8:00 p.m.; and  

b. Provision is made for areas for off-street pick-up and drop-off of children.  

8 7. Commercial greenhouses and plant nurseries.  

9 8. Bed and breakfast inns.  

10 9. Conference centers.  

11 10. Duplexes (in RSF-2 on one acre).  

12 11. Private schools offering curricula comparable to that of public schools.  

13 12. Other similar uses.  

 
 



Home Occupations – Proposed Text Amendment Strike-Thru/Underline 

4.8.5 Special exceptions.  
(See also articles 12 and 13.)  

1. Bed and breakfast inns.  

2. Golf courses, country clubs, racquet and tennis clubs.  

3. Cemeteries and mausoleums.  

4. Private clubs and lodges.  

5. Parks maintained by any private association of persons residing in the district.  

6. Public buildings and facilities in keeping with the character and requirements of the district, 
except those otherwise specified. (See section 4.2.)  

7. Home occupations. (See section 4.2.)  

8 7. Child care centers, provided:  

a. No outdoor play activities shall be conducted before 8:00 a.m. or after 8:00 p.m.; and  

b. Provision is made for areas for off-street pick-up and drop-off of children.  

9 8. Commercial greenhouses and plant nurseries.  

10 9. Duplexes (in RSF/MH-2 minimum one-acre parcel).  

11 10. Conference centers.  

12 11. Private schools offering curricula comparable to that of public schools.  

13 12. Other similar uses, which are compatible with the uses of the district.  

 
4.9.5 Special exceptions.  
(See also articles 12 and 13.)  

1. Golf courses, country clubs, and racquet and tennis clubs.  

2. Cemeteries and mausoleums.  

3. Private clubs and lodges.  

4. Parks maintained by any private association of persons residing in the district.  

5. Public buildings and facilities in keeping with the character and requirements of the district, 
except those otherwise specified. (See section 4.2.)  

6. Home occupations. (See section 4.2.)  

7 6. Child care centers, provided:  

a. No outdoor play activities shall be conducted before 8:00 a.m. or after 8:00 p.m.; and  

b. Provision is made for areas for off-street pick-up and drop-off of children.  

8 7. Commercial greenhouses and plant nurseries.  

9 8. Private schools offering curricula comparable to that of public schools.  

10 9. Other similar uses compatible with the district.  

 



Home Occupations – Proposed Text Amendment Strike-Thru/Underline 

4.11.5 Special exceptions.  
(See also articles 12 and 13.)  

1. Golf courses, country clubs, and racquet and tennis clubs.  

2. Cemeteries and mausoleums.  

3. Private clubs and lodges.  

4. Parks maintained by any private association of persons residing in the district.  

5. Public buildings and facilities in keeping with the character and requirements of the district, 
except those otherwise specified. (See section 4.2.)  

6. Home occupations. (See section 4.2.)  

7 6. Child care centers, provided:  

a. No outdoor play activities shall be conducted before 8:00 a.m. or after 8:00 p.m.  

b. Provision is made for areas for off-street pick-up and drop-off of children.  

8 7. Group living facilities.  

9 8. Nursing homes and residential homes for the aged.  

10 9. Conference centers.  

11 10. Bed and breakfast inns.  

12 11. Private schools offering curricula comparable to that of public schools.  

13 12. Other similar uses, which are compatible with the character of the district.  

 
4.18.4 Special exceptions. 
(see also articles 12 and 13). 

1. Home occupations (see article [section] 2.1.) 

1. Residential homes for the aged 

 

4.19.4 Special exceptions. 
(see also articles 12 and 13). 

1. Home occupations (see article [section] 2.1.) 

1. Reserved 

 





Classifi ed Department 755-5440 FRIDAY, JANUARY 13, 2017 CLASSIFIED LAKE CITY REPORTER 5B

CLASSIFIED
L A K E  C I T Y  R E P O R T E R

A D V A N T A G E

Take ADvantage of the 
Reporter Classifieds!

755-5440

**SIGN ON BONUS**
Now hiring truck drivers.  Must
have  CDL  with  Tanker  en-
dorsements, 1-2 years experi-
ence,  7  year  MVR.   We pay
per mile loaded and unloaded.
For  more  information  please
contact  Williams  Dairy  Truck-
ing at (912) 367-9160

ACCOUNTANT/ AUDITOR
Position available at local CPA
firm. Must have accounting de-
gree and Microsoft Office skills.
Salary based upon relevant ex-
perience.  Send  resume  to
rpowel6@bellsouth.net

Bookkeeper/Accounting Clerk -
Needs to be proficient in Quick-
books,  Excel,  Outlook,  and
Word,  with  minimum  2  years
experience. Must be organized,
dependable, detail-oriented and
able to multi-task. Salary based
on  skills  and  experience.  Fax
resume to 755-7331.

Delivery  Driver  needed  for
Baya  Pharmacy,  experience
preferred but not required. Call
755-6677 or 755-2233

FARM WORKERS
Duty to feed chickens, garden-
ing  work  on  tropical  orchard,
maintain the cleanliness  of the
chicken houses  on a daily ba-
sis.  High  School  diploma  or
GED preferred. Min 1 year ex-
perience  on tropical  fruit  trees
or crops. $10.50/hr.  Terry 714-
852-2052.

Homes of Merit is looking for
“experienced”  help  in the  fol-
lowing areas: Carpet installer,
Exterior  hardy  board,  Drywall
finisher,  &  Framer.  Apply  in
person  at:  1915 SE  SR 100,
LC Drug Free Workplace

Mechanic  needed  with heavy
truck experience preferred. Ex-
cellent  pay  package.  Southern
Specialized  Truck  and  Trailer.
386-752-9754

Now hiring all positions! Hungry
Howie's Lake City Plaza. Deliv-
ery  drivers  hired  immediately.
Stop by for application, ask for
Brad.

Now  hiring  experienced  lawn
maintenance  laborer.  Winning
attitude. Apply at
stoneridgemgmt.com

Security  Officers  Needed   in
Live  Oak  &  Lake  City   areas
$10/hr Current D Security Lic.,
Clear  background,  Drivers  Lic,
phone, Diploma/GED. Benefits,
DFWP  EEO  Must  Apply  at:
www.dsisecurity.com
BB9100030

SECURITY OFFICERS
WANTED

Weiser Security Services
Full Time 1st and 2nd Shift
www.weisersecurity.com

Service Writer/Parts Man
Southern  Specialized  Truck
Center  is  needing a person  to
write repair orders, order parts,
& complete  customer invoices.
Requires  some  knowledge  of
truck parts & service.
Call 386-752-9754

Busy Medical Office
Medical  Receptionist/CNA  part
time,  clinical/medical  exp  de-
sired.  Good  opportunity  for
growth.  Fax  resume  to:  386-
758-5628

Busy Medical Office, Good ca-
reer  opportunity  with  benefits.
Certified Medical Assistant/LPN
with  Pediatric  experience.  Fax
resume to: 386-758-5628

Full  time,  experienced  Dental
Assistant  for active general of-
fice,  Monday-Thursday.  Send
resume  with  references  to:
1779  SW  Barnett  Way,  Lake
City FL 32025 or email to
davidfrandolphdmd@gmail.-
com. NO phone calls please.

SENIOR REGISTERED
NURSE

The Department  of Health has
an opening for a Senior Regis-
tered  Nurse,  position  number
64027301. Annual Salary range
is  $29,463.72  -  $61,903.89.
This  position  will  work  in  the
family  planning,  immunization
and primary  care clinics  at the
Columbia  County  Health  De-
partment  in  Lake  City.  Other
duties  include  community  out-
reach,  patient  education  and
counseling,  TB  management
and  working  on  electronic
health  records.  This  is  a  full-
time  Career  Service  position
with hours Monday-Friday 8am-
5pm.  Benefits  includes  Florida
State Retirement, health insur-
ance, paid holidays and annual
and  sick  leave.   Must  be  li-
censed as a RN in the State of
Florida.   Must  be fingerprinted
and drug screened. May be re-
quired  to  work  extra  hours  or
days  in the event  of an emer-
gency. Please apply on-line at:
https://peoplefirst.myflorida.-
com. Refer to requisition num-
ber 482. Ad closes 01/20/2017.
EO/AA/VP Employer.

Big  Yard  Sale:  8am-3pm  Fri
Jan 13 & Sat Jan 14, 586 NW
Palm  Dr,  Lake  City  look  for
signs.  Toys,  tools,  big  stuff,
boys  &  girls  clothing,  HH and
much more!

Huge  Yard  Sale:  5363  SW
Pinemount Rd, 1/2 mile before
2nd caution light on left.
Sat Jan 14, 8am-12pm. 

MOVING  SALE,  Sat.  1/14  &
Sun.  1/15, 8-?, 174 SE Willow
Dr.,  Eastside Village,  furniture,
household items & misc.

PUBLISHER'S NOTE
All Yard Sale Ads
Must be Pre-Paid.

Estate Auction, Fri, Jan 13th @
6pm,  High  Springs,  FL  Hwy
27N auctionzip.com #20822 
*Must  see  Estates*  Georgia
Plantation & Gainesville home,
furn,  glass,  fiesta,  primitives,
jewelry,  curios,  DR/BR  set.
10%  B.P.  Red  Williams
AU437/AB3447 352-258-0604

Dryer white, good
condition $75
386-965-6767 or 678-617-5560

Electric Stove
white, works great $75
386-965-6767 or 678-617-5560

Washer
white, works great $100
386-965-6767 or 678-617-5560

2000 JAGUAR XJ8
L Sedan 4-Door, $2630, 4-WD,
Cassette  Player,  CD  Player,
Leather  Seats,  Sunroof.  Call
me: 305-857-5805

1999 CHEVROLET
SILVERADO

in very good condition, 158,000
miles,  8  Cylinders,  Automatic
transmission. Call: 8636660294

2002 Trail Blazer, lots of miles,
good condition, $2,750 
Call 904-509-7070

PUBLISHER'S NOTE
Florida  Law  828.29  requires
dogs and cats being sold to be
at least 8 weeks old and have a
health  certificate  from  a  li-
censed  veterinarian  document-
ing they have mandatory shots
and are free from intestinal and
external  parasites.   Many
species  of  wildlife  must  be  li-
censed  by  Florida  Fish  and
Wildlife.  If you are unsure, con-
tact the local office for informa-
tion.

2BR/1.5BA,  screened in porch.
Pinecrest  Condos,very  clean,
$895/dep $895/mo 288-8401

2BR/2BA,  Ft  White,  $625/mo
1st+last+dep. Itch Springs, Ref-
erences. 386-497-3016

A  Landlord  You  Can  Love!
2/1  Duplex,  great  location.
CH/A, W/D hookup, $700/mo +
dep 758-9351 or 352-208-2421

Immaculate  Completely  Fur-
nished Studio Apt. Smoke free.
$600/mo Available now. Dante
386-697-3031
Starting at $545/mo, tile floors,
fresh  paint.  Great  Area.  Call
(386)752-9626

Up to $350 Off 1st mo.
Windsong Apartments
We offer 1, 2, & 3 BR's
2580 SW Windsong Circle
386-758-8455
All amenities included!

Hall  of Fame Dr,  2.1 ac w/ap-
prox  1600sf  bldg,  looking  for
long  term  lease.  $1400/mo
triple net. 386-867-1190

Oak Hill Plaza. Office Space.
900 sqft. $650/month.
Call (386) 961-1086

OakBridge Office Complex
Office Suites; 600-3,200SF
725 SE Baya Dr; 752-4820

Brick 3/1.5 on 1 ac, open floor
plan,  remodeled  few  yrs  ago,
new  roof  east  side  of  town.,
$49,500  386-365-3655

Handyman 3/1 Close to VA, lg
corner lot.  954 SE Putnam St.
Owner Finance $39,900, $3000
down,   $380/mo  Discount  for
cash.  352-215-1018 
LandOwnerFinancing.com

PUBLISHER'S NOTE
All real estate advertising in this
newspaper is subject to the fair
housing act which makes it ille-
gal  to  advertise  "any  prefer-
ence,  limitation,  or  discrimina-
tion  based on race,  color,  reli-
gion, sex, disability, familial sta-
tus or national origin; or any in-
tention  to  make  such  prefer-
ence,  limitation  or  discrimina-
tion."   Familial  status  includes
children under the age of 18 liv-
ing with parents or legal custo-
dians,  pregnant  women  and
people securing custody of chil-
dren under the age of 18.  This 
newspaper  will  not  knowingly
accept any advertising for real
estate  which  is  in  violation  of
the law. Our readers are here-
by  informed  that  all  dwellings
advertised  in  this  newspaper
are  available  on  an  equal  op-
portunity basis.  To complain of
discrimination call HUD toll free
at 1-800-669-9777, the toll free
telephone number  to the hear-
ing impaired is 1-800-927-9275.

1/2 to 10 acre lots; owner
financing. some with w/s/pp
Deas Bullard/BKL Properties
386-752-4339 www.landnfl.com

IN  THE  CIRCUIT  COURT  OF
THE  THIRD  JUDICIAL  CIR-
CUIT IN AND FOR COLUMBIA
COUNTY, FLORIDA
15000424CAAXMX
U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSO-
CIATION,
Plaintiff,
VS.
DENNILLE  ROBERTS  FOL-
SOM  FKA  COURTNEY  DEN-
NILLE ROBERTS; et al.,
Defendant(s).
NOTICE  OF  FORECLOSURE
SALE  PURSUANT  TO CHAP-
TER 45
NOTICE  IS  HEREBY  GIVEN
that sale will be made pursuant
to an Order or  Final  Summary
Judgment. Final Judgment was
awarded  on October  21,  2016
in  Civil  Case  No.  15000424-
CAAXMX,  of  the  Circuit  Court
of the THIRD Judicial Circuit in
and for Columbia County, Flori-
da,  wherein,  U.S.  BANK  NA-
TIONAL ASSOCIATION is  the
Plaintiff,  and  DENNILLE
ROBERTS  FOLSOM  FKA
COURTNEY  DENNILLE
ROBERTS;  UNKNOWN
SPOUSE  OF  DENNILLE
ROBERTS  FOLSOM  FKA
COURTNEY  DENNILLE
ROBERTS N/K/A ANDREW  J.
DECKER,  IV;  ANY  AND  ALL
UNKNOWN  PARTIES  CLAIM-
ING  BY,  THROUGH,  UNDER
AND  AGAINST  THE  HEREIN
NAMED  INDIVIDUAL  DEFEN-
DANT(S)  WHO  ARE  NOT
KNOWN  TO  BE  DEAD  OR
ALIVE,  WHETHER  SAID  UN-
KNOWN  PARTIES  MAY
CLAIM  AN  INTEREST  AS
SPOUSES,  HEIRS,  DE-
VISEES,  GRANTEES,  OR
OTHER  CLAIMANTS  are  De-
fendants.
The Clerk of the Court, P. De-
Witt Cason will sell to the high-
est bidder for cash at Live Sale
- Columbia County Courthouse
located  at  173  NE  Hernando
Avenue,  Lake  City,  FL  32055
on  February  1,  2017  at  11:00
AM  EST  the  following  de-
scribed  real  property  as  set
forth in said Final Judgment, to
wit:
LOT  40  CALLAWAY,  PHASE
TWO,  A  SUBDIVISION  AC-
CORDING  TO  THE  PLAT
THEREOF AS RECORDED IN
THE  PLAT  BOOK  7  PAGES
70-71  OF  THE  PUBLIC
RECORDS  OF  COLUMBIA
COUNTY, FLORIDA.
ANY PERSON  CLAIMING AN
INTEREST IN  THE SURPLUS
FROM  THE  SALE,  IF  ANY,
OTHER THAN THE PROPER-
TY OWNER AS OF THE DATE
OF  THE LIS PENDENS MUST
FILE  A  CLAIM  WITHIN  60
DAYS AFTER THE SALE.
AMERICANS  WITH  DISABILI-
TY  ACT:  If  you  are  a  person
with a disability who needs any
accommodation in order to par-
ticipate in this proceeding, you
are entitled, at no cost  to you,
to  the  provision  of  certain  as-
sistance.  Please contact  Carri-
na  Cooper,  Court  Administra-
tion  at  173  NE  Hernando  Av-
enue,  Room  408,  Lake  City,
Florida 32055, 386-758-2163 at
least 7 days before your sched-
uled  court  appearance,  or  im-
mediately  upon  receiving  this
notification  if  the  time  before
the  scheduled  appearance  is
less  than  7  days;  if  you  are
hearing or voice  impaired,  call
711.
WITNESS  my  hand  and  the
seal of the court on January 10,
2017.
CLERK OF THE COURT
P. DeWitt Cason
/s/ S. Weeks
Deputy Clerk

311668
January 13, 20, 2017

IN  THE  CIRCUIT  COURT,
THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, IN
AND FOR COLUMBIA  COUN-
TY, FLORIDA
PROBATE DIVISION
CASE NO. 16-288-CP
IN RE: ESTATE OF
ROBERT  R.  KEENAN  a/k/a
ROBERT RAHN KEENAN,
deceased.
NOTICE TO CREDITORS
The administration of the estate
of  ROBERT  R.  KEENAN,  de-
ceased,  whose  date  of  death
was  September  29,  2016;  File
Number 16-288-CP, is pending
in  the  Circuit  Court  for
Columbia  County,  Florida
32055.  The  names  and  ad-
dresses  of the personal  repre-
sentative and the personal rep-
resentative's  attorney  are  set
forth below.
All  creditors  of  the  decedent
and  other  persons  having
claims  or  demands  against
decedent's  estate,  on whom a
copy of this notice is required to
be served, must file their claims
with  this  court  WITHIN  THE
LATER OF 3 MONTHS AFTER
THE  TIME  OF  THE  FIRST
PUBLICATION  OF  THIS  NO-
TICE  OR  30  DAYS  AFTER
THE DATE OF SERVICE OF A
COPY  OF  THIS  NOTICE  ON
THEM.
All other creditors of the dece-
dent and other persons  having
claims  or  demands  against
decedent's estate must file their
claims with this court WITHIN 3
MONTHS  AFTER  OF  THE
DATE OF THE FIRST PUBLI-
CATION OF THIS NOTICE.
ALL  CLAIMS  NOT  FILED
WITHIN  THE  TIME  PERIODS
SET  FORTH  IN  SECTION
733.702  OF  THE  FLORIDA
PROBATE  CODE  WILL  BE
FOREVER BARRED.
NOTWITHSTANDING  THE
TIME  PERIOD  SET  FORTH
ABOVE,  ANY  CLAIM  FILED
TWO  (2)  YEARS  OR  MORE
AFTER  THE  DECEDENT'S
DATE OF DEATH IS BARRED.
The date  of first  publication  of
this notice is: January 6, 2017.
Personal Representative:
/s/ FAYE J. TAYLOR

3777 SW Salem Road
Lake City, Florida 32024
Attorney  for  Personal  Repre-
sentative:
MARLIN M. FEAGLE, ATTOR-
NEY AT LAW, P.A.
By: /s/ Marlin M. Feagle
Florida Bar No. 0173248
153 NE Madison Street
Post Office Box 1653
Lake City, Florida 32056-1653
386/752-7191
dedenfield@bellsouth.net

309782
January 6, 13, 2016

BOARD  OF  COUNTY  COM-
MISSIONERS,  COLUMBIA
COUNTY, FLORIDA
LAKE CITY, FLORIDA
INFORMATION TO BIDDERS
BID NO. 2017-A
The Board of County Commis-
sioners will receive sealed bids
in the office of Commissioners,
135  NE  Hernando  Avenue
Room  203,  Post  Office  Box
1529,  Lake  City,  FL  32056-
1529,  (386)  719-2028,  until
11:00  A.M.  January  24,  2017
for the following:
Sidewalk  Lighting  Southside
and  Fort  White  Recreation
Complex Lighting 
Bids  will  be  publicly  opened
and read in the Commissioners
office  at  11:00  A.M.  January
24, 2017 or as soon thereafter
as  practical.  Telegraph  and
telephone  bids  will  not  be  ac-
cepted  under  any  circum-
stances.  The  board  shall  re-
serve the right to reject any and
all bids, and to award the bid in
the County's best interest. 
Specifications  and  bid  forms
may  be  obtained  from  the
County's web  site  at
http://www.columbiacountyfla.-
com/PurchasingBids.asp.  
All bids are to be firm, valid and
subject to acceptance for a pe-
riod of 30 days after bid open-
ing date. All goods to be F.O.B.
Columbia County, Florida.

311961
January 13, 20, 2017

NOTICE  OF  PUBLIC  HEAR-
INGS CONCERNING  AMEND-
MENTS TO THE COLUMBIA
COUNTY  LAND  DEVELOP-
MENT REGULATIONS
BY THE PLANNING AND ZON-
ING  BOARD  OF  COLUMBIA
COUNTY,  FLORIDA,  SERV-
ING  ALSO  AS  THE  LOCAL
PLANNING  AGENCY  OF
COLUMBIA  COUNTY,  FLORI-
DA, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIV-
EN that,  pursuant  to  Sections
163.3161  through  163.3248,
Florida  Statutes,  as  amended,
and the Columbia County Land
Development  Regulations,  as
amended,  hereinafter  referred
to  as  the  Land  Development
Regulations, objections, recom-
mendations  and  comments
concerning  the  amendments,
as  described  below,  will  be
heard by the Planning and Zon-
ing Board of Columbia County,
Florida, serving also as the Lo-
cal  Planning  Agency  of
Columbia  County,  Florida,  at
public hearings on January 26,
2017 at 6:15 p.m.,  or as soon
thereafter  as  the  matters  can
be heard, in the School  Board
Administrative Complex located
at 372 West Duval Street, Lake
City, Florida.
LDR  17-01,  an  application  by
the  Board  of  County  Commis-
sioners,  to  amend  the  text  of
the Land Development Regula-
tions, as amended, by amend-
ing  Section  4.2.31,  entitled
"Home  Occupation  Require-
ments";  by  amending  Section
4.4.5,  entitled  "Special  Excep-
tions";  by  amending  Section
4.5.7,  entitled  "Special  Excep-
tions";  by  amending  Section
4.6.5,  entitled  "Special  Excep-
tions";  by  amending  Section
4.7.5,  entitled  "Special  Excep-
tions";  by  amending  Section
4.8.5,  entitled  "Special  Excep-
tions";  by  amending  Section
4.9.5,  entitled  "Special  Excep-
tions";  by  amending  Section
4.11.5, entitled "Special Excep-
tions";  by  amending  Section
4.18.4, entitled "Special Excep-
tions";  by  amending  Section
4.19.4, entitled "Special Excep-
tions".
The  public  hearings  may  be
continued to one or more future
date.  Any interested party shall
be advised that  the date,  time
and place of any continuation of
the public hearings shall be an-
nounced during the public hear-
ings  and that  no further notice
concerning  the  matters  will  be
published, unless said continu-
ation  exceeds  six  calendar
weeks  from  the  date  of  the
above  referenced  public  hear-
ings.
At  the  aforementioned  public
hearings,  all  interested  parties
may  appear  to  be  heard  with
respect to the amendments.
Copies of the amendments are
available  for  public  inspection
at  the  Office  of  the  County
Planner,  County  Administrative
Offices  located  at  135  North-
east  Hernando  Avenue,  Lake
City,  Florida,  during  regular
business hours.
All  persons  are advised  that  if
they decide to appeal any deci-
sion  made  at  the above  refer-
enced  public  hearing,  they will
need a record of the proceed-
ings,  and  that,  for  such  pur-
pose, they may need to ensure
that  a  verbatim  record  of  the
proceedings  is  made,  which
record  includes  the  testimony
and  evidence  upon  which  the
appeal is to be based. 
In  accordance  with  the  Ameri-
cans  with  Disabilities Act,  per-
sons needing a special accom-
modation  or  an  interpreter  to
participate  in  the  proceeding
should  contact  Lisa  K.  B.
Roberts,  at  least  seven  (7)
days  prior  to  the  date  of  the
hearing.   Ms. Roberts  may be
contacted by telephone at (386)

y p ( )
758-1005  or  by  Telecommuni-
cation Device for Deaf at (386)
758-2139.

311244
January 13, 2017

NOTICE  OF  PUBLIC  SALE:
JIM'S  AUTO  SERVICE  gives
Notice  of  Foreclosure  of  Lien
and intent to sell these vehicles
on  01/30/2017,  08:30  am  at
2550  SW  MAIN  BLVD.  LAKE
CITY,  FL  32025,  pursuant  to
subsection 713.78 of the Flori-
da Statutes. JIM'S AUTO SER-
VICE reserves  the right  to ac-
cept  or  reject  any  and/or  all
bids.

1999 ACURA
19UYA3250XL006840
1994 DODGE
1B7JF26Z8RS629849
2001 FORD
1FMYU70E21UA05315
2006 CADILLAC
1G6DW677060109950
1997 CHEVROLET
1GCCS1942V8191724
1997 CHEVROLET
1GCCS19XXV8192324

311953
January 13, 2017

NOTICE  OF  PUBLIC  HEAR-
ING  CONCERNING  A  SPE-
CIAL  EXCEPTION  AS  PRO-
VIDED  FOR  IN  THE
COLUMBIA  COUNTY  LAND
DEVELOPMENT  REGULA-
TIONS
BY THE BOARD OF ADJUST-
MENT OF COLUMBIA  COUN-
TY,  FLORIDA,  NOTICE  IS
HEREBY GIVEN that, pursuant
to  the  Columbia  County  Land
Development  Regulations  as
amended,  hereinafter  referred
to  as  the  Land  Development
Regulations,  comments,  objec-
tions  and  recommendations
concerning  the  special  excep-
tion, as described below, will be
heard  by  the  Board  of  Adjust-
ment  of  Columbia  County,
Florida,  at a public hearing on
January 26, 2017 at 6:00 p.m.,
or  as  soon  thereafter  as  the
matter  can  be  heard,  in  the
School  Board  Administrative
Complex  located  at  372  West
Duval  Street,  Lake  City,  Flori-
da.  
SE 0565, a petition by Deanna
Bailey  of  CBVR  Telecom  De-
sign  Group,  agent  for  Paige
Carter Milligan, et al, owner, to
request a special exception be
granted as provided for in Sec-
tion  4.2.34  of  the  Land Devel-
opment Regulations to allow for
a wireless communication facili-
ty as an essential service within
the  Agriculture-1  ("A-1")  Zone
District.   The special exception
has  been  filed  in  accordance
with  a site plan dated Novem-
ber  7,  2016  and  submitted  as
part of a petition dated Novem-
ber  7,  2016,  to be  located  on
property described, as follows:
A PARCEL OF LAND LYING IN
THE  NORTHEAST  QUARTER
OF SECTION  23,  TOWNSHIP
2  NORTH,  RANGE  16  EAST,
COLUMBIA  COUNTY,  FLORI-
DA,  SAID  PARCEL OF LAND
BEING  MORE  PARTICULAR-
LY  DESCRIBED  AS  FOL-
LOWS:
COMMENCE  AT  THE INTER-
SECTION  OF  THE  NORTH
LINE OF SECTION 23, TOWN-
SHIP  2  NORTH,  RANGE  16
EAST,  COLUMBIA  COUNTY,
FLORIDA  WITH  THE  WEST-
ERLY  RIGHT-OF-WAY  LINE
OF  U.S.  HIGHWAY  NO.  441
(STATE  ROAD  47);  THENCE
S02°  32'  33"W  ALONG  SAID
WESTERLY  RIGHT-OF-WAY
LINE OF U.S.  HIGHWAY NO.
441  (STATE  ROAD  47)  FOR
116.21  FEET;  THENCE  N87°
27'  27"W  FOR  210.00  FEET
TO  THE  POINT  OF  BEGIN-
NING  OF  THE  HEREIN  DE-
SCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND;
THENCE  S01°  47'  39"E  FOR
100.00  FEET;  THENCE  S88°
12'  21"W  FOR  100.00  FEET;
THENCE N01°  47'  39"W FOR
100.00  FEET;  THENCE  N88°
12' 21"E FOR 100.00 FEET TO
THE  POINT  OF  BEGINNING.
SAID PARCEL OF LAND SITU-
ATE,  LYING  AND  BEING  IN
COLUMBIA  COUNTY,  FLORI-
DA. 
Containing 0.23 acres, more or
less.
A portion of Tax Parcel 23-2N-
16-01466-000
SE  0568,  a  petition  by  Steve
Klanderud,  agent  for  C.A.
Boone  Construction  Inc.,  own-
er, to request a special excep-
tion be granted as provided for
in Section 4.14.5(8) of the Land
Development Regulations to al-
low  for  a  building  trades  con-
tractor  with  on-premises  stor-
age  yard  for  materials  and
equipment use within the Com-
mercial,  Intensive  ("CI")  Zone
District.   The special exception
has  been  filed  in  accordance
with  a site plan dated Decem-
ber 16, 2016 and submitted as
part of a petition dated Decem-
ber 16, 2016, to be located on
property described, as follows:
Begin at the Northwest  Corner
of Section 6, Township 4 South,
Range  17  East,  and  run  East
along  the  North  line  of  said
Section6,  330.17  feet  to  the
centerline  of  Ridgewood  Av-
enue; thence South 0°01' West
along  the  centerline  of  said
Ridgewood  Avenue  extended,
250  feet,  thence  South  88°05'
West 871 feet; thence North 0°
01' East 250 feet to a point on
the North line  of NE1/4 of  the
NE1/4 of Section 1, Township 4
South,  Range 16  East;  thence
East  along  said  North  line
540.83 feet TO POINT OF BE-
GINNING;  said  lands  being  a
part of the NW1/4 of the NW1/4
of Section 6, Township 4 South,
Range  17  East,  and a part  of
the NE1/4 of the NE1/4 of Sec-
tion  1,  Township  4  South,
Range 16 East, and contains 5
acres of land, more or less.

LESS AND EXCEPT:
The Westerly 170.00 feet of the
following described land:  Begin
at the Northwest corner of Sec-
tion  6,  Township  4  South,
Range  17  East,  Columbia
County,  Florida  and  run  North
88  degrees  05  minutes  East,
along the North line of Section
6, 330.17 feet to the centerline
of  Ridgewood  Avenue  extend-
ed,  250 feet,  thence South  88
degrees  05 minutes  West  871
feet; thence North 0 degrees 01
minute  East  250  feet,  thence
North  88  degrees  05  minutes
East 540.87 feet to point of be-
ginning; said lands being a part
of the NW1/4 of the NW1/4 of
Section  6,  Township  4  South,
Range  17  East,  and a part  of
the NE1/4 of the NE1/4 of Sec-
tion  1,  Township  4  South,
Range 16 East, and contains 1
acre  more  or  less  of  the  de-
scribed 5 acres,  more or less.
Less  and  except  right  of  way
for Sandlin Road on North Side.
According to Plat Book 5, Page
24.
AND LESS AND EXCEPT:
BEGIN at the Northwest corner
of Section 6, Township 4 South,
Range  17  East,  Columbia
County, Florida and run thence
N 87° 06'31" E along the North
line  of  said  Sections  6  (being
also  the  South  line  of  Ridge-
wood  Manor  Subdivision,  as
per  plat recorded  in Plat Book
2,  Page  105,  of  the  Public
Records  of  Columbia  County,
Florida). 280.50 feet to a point
on a curve on the West right-of-
way line of County Road No. C-
341  (Sister's  Welcome  Road),
thence  Southerly  along  said
curve concave to the right hav-
ing  a  radius  of  2824.79  feet
along  a  chord  bearing  S  5°
55'21"W, 218.58 feet to the end
of  said  curve,  thence  S  8°
08'41" W along said West right-
of-way  line,  14.80  feet  to  the
North  line  of  Sandlin  Road,
thence  S  87°  03'41"  W  along
said  North  line,  251.88  feet  to
the West line of said Section 6
(being  also  the  East  line  of
Sandlin  Road).  thence  N  1°
01'19" W along said West line
of Section 6, 230.48 feet to the
Point of Beginning.  Containing
1.41 acres more or less.  (Legal
description furnished by W.  C.
Hale,  Land  Surveyor,  Florida
Certificate No. 1519).
Containing 1.75 acres, more or
less.
Tax Parcel 01-4s-16-02708-000
The public hearing may be con-
tinued  to  one  or  more  future
date.  Any interested party shall
be advised that  the date,  time
and place of any continuation of
the public hearing shall  be an-
nounced during the public hear-
ing  and  that  no  further  notice
concerning  the  matter  will  be
published, unless said continu-
ation  exceeds  six  calendar
weeks  from  the  date  of  the
above  referenced  public  hear-
ing.
At  the  aforementioned  public
hearing,  all  interested  parties
may  appear  to  be  heard  with
respect  to  the  special  excep-
tion.
Copies of the special exception
are available for public inspec-
tion at the Office of the County
Planner,  County  Administrative
Offices, 135 Northeast Hernan-
do Avenue, Lake City,  Florida,
during regular business hours.
All  persons  are advised  that  if
they decide to appeal any deci-
sion  made  at  the above  refer-
enced  public  hearing,  they will
need a record of the proceed-
ings,  and  that,  for  such  pur-
pose, they may need to ensure
that  a  verbatim  record  of  the
proceedings  is  made,  which
record  includes  the  testimony
and  evidence  upon  which  the
appeal is to be based.
In  accordance  with  the  Ameri-
cans  with  Disabilities Act,  per-
sons needing a special accom-
modation  or  an  interpreter  to
participate  in  the  proceeding
should  contact  Lisa  K.  B.
Roberts,  at  least  seven  (7)
days  prior  to  the  date  of  the
hearing.   Ms. Roberts  may be
contacted by telephone at (386)
758-1005  or  by  Telecommuni-
cation Device for Deaf at (386)
758-2139.

311237
January 13, 2017

❑ Anniversary Announcement

❑ Birth Announcement

❑ Change of Address

❑ Delivery Issues or Concerns

❑ Engagement Announcement

❑ Give a gift subscription

❑ Letter to the Editor

❑ News Tips

❑ Obituary Form

❑ Place a Classified Ad

❑ Submit an Event to the Calendar

❑ Vacation Delivery Service

❑ Wedding Announcement

Look at what you can do

ONLINE
www.lakecityreporter.comGO

TO

Click FORMS & SUBMISSIONS

Lake City Reporter

EASY
AND CONVENIENT





Classifi ed Department 755-5440 FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 3, 2017 CLASSIFIED LAKE CITY REPORTER 5B

CLASSIFIED
L A K E  C I T Y  R E P O R T E R

Ad to Appear: Call by: Email by:

Tuesday Mon., 10 a.m. Mon., 9 a.m.

Wednesday Tues., 10 a.m. Tues., 9 a.m.

Thursday Wed., 10 a.m. Wed., 9 a.m.

Friday Thurs., 10 a.m. Thurs., 9 a.m.

Sunday Fri., 3 p.m. Fri., 2 p.m.

These deadlines are subject to change without notice.

A D V A N T A G E

Ad Errors: Please read your ad on the first day of publication. 
We accept responsibility for only the first incorrect insertion, 
and only the charge for the ad space in error. Please call 755-
5440 immediately for prompt correction and billing adjustments.
Cancellations: Normal advertising deadlines apply for 
cancellation. Billing Inquiries: Call 755-5440. Should further 
information be required regarding payments or credit limits, 
your call will be transferred to the accounting department.

Cancellations, Changes, and Billing Questions

 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Advertising copy is subject to approval by the Publisher 

who reserves the right to edit, reject, or classify all advertisements under appropriate headings. Copy 

should be checked for errors by the advertiser on the first day of publication. Credit for published errors 

will be allowed for the first insertion for that portion of the advertisement which was incorrect. Further, 

the Publisher shall not be liable for any omission of advertisements ordered to be published, nor for any 

general, special or consequential damages. Advertising language must comply with Federal, State or 

local laws regarding the prohibition of discrimination in employment, housing and public accommoda-

tions. Standard abbreviations are acceptable; however, the first word of each ad may not be abbreviated.

General Information

Take ADvantage of the 
Reporter Classifieds!

755-5440
You can call us at 755-5440, Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
Some people prefer to place their classified ads in person, and some ad categories  
will require prepayment. Our office is located at 180 East Duval Street. You can also 
fax or email your ad copy to the Reporter. FAX: 386-752-9400 Please direct your 
copy to the Classified Department. EMAIL: classifieds@lakecityreporter.com

Placing An Ad >

$17.50 Each additional line $1.654 LINES • 3 DAYSGARAGE SALE Includes 2 Signs

���������	


���������	


**SIGN ON BONUS**
Now hiring truck drivers.  Must
have  CDL  with  Tanker  en-
dorsements, 1-2 years experi-
ence,  7  year  MVR.   We pay
per mile loaded and unloaded.
For  more  information  please
contact  Williams  Dairy  Truck-
ing at (912) 367-9160

Administrative Assistant
RE/MAX is  seeking  a  full-time
Administrative  Assistant.
Working  knowledge  of  Mi-
crosoft Office is required.  Must
have ability to multi-task.  Send
cover letter and resume to
remaxbookkeeping@gmail.com
No phone calls please.

Experienced  roofers  needed.
MUST  HAVE  OWN  TRANS-
PORTATION.  Apply  at  323  S
Marion Ave.

FARMWORKER
Ten (10) Seasonal Positions,
One  Straw  Farm,  White  Hall,
MD 21161, April 12 - Nov 21
Three  months  of  verifiable  ex-
perience  vegetable  crop  and
small  fruit  laborer.  Plant,  grow
and  harvest  variety  of  veg-
etable  and  small  fruit  crops.
Must be able to work outdoors
(extreme  heat,  inclement
weather),  crouch,  bend,  sit  on
ground, reach, lift  and carry up
to  50  lbs.  $12.19/hr.  three-
fourths  guarantee  for  contract.
Work tools, supplies and equip-
ment  provided  at  no  cost.
Housing provided at no cost to
workers who cannot reasonably
return  to  residence  at  end  of
workday.  Transportation/sub-
sistence reimbursed, if applica-
ble, upon 50% contract comple-
tion.
Experienced  farm  workers  ap-
ply for job: at the nearest State
Workforce  Agency  and  refer-
ence  Maryland  job  order:  MD
591672.

Homes of Merit is looking for
“experienced”  help  in the  fol-
lowing areas: Carpet installer,
Exterior  hardy  board,  Drywall
finisher,  Electrical  &  Framer.
Apply  in  person  at:  1915  SE
SR 100 Drug Free Workplace

Now  hiring  experienced  fore-
man and lawn maintenance la-
borer.  Winning  attitude.  Apply
at stoneridgemgmt.com

Print Production Designer
and Magazine Layout

Candidates must be proficient
in all Adobe CS6 print produc-
tion programs. InDesign docu-
ment  layout,  setup  and  style
usage  especially  important.
Candidates must also possess
strong  design  skills  for  print
advertising and magazine lay-
out design.

Send resume and digital work
samples  to:  Dave  Kimler  at
dkimler@lakecityreporter.com.
Interviews to follow for qualify-
ing applicants.
Competitive  salary  and bene-
fits plan available.

Warehouse/Delivery  Person
needed in Lake City. Part Time
Job. Apply in Person Only.
Interstate Supply Inc.
376 SW Main Blvd

Will  pay  for  schooling,  salary
$8.30-$10.00  per  hr.  Must  be
dependable,  able  to  multi-task
& have exp w/children. 162 NW
Gwen Lake Ave 755-7677

��������	
�

Licensed  Massage  Therapist
opening  in  Healthcare  Office;
proficient  in  a  range  of  mas-
sage and bodywork modalities;
professional,  pleasant  de-
meanor;   email  resume  to
job.apphealth@gmail.com

Receptionist  needed  for  busy
doctor's office. One person
office,  must  have  multi-task
skills.  Monday  through  Thurs-
day 8 AM - 5 PM.  Fax resume:
386-752-3110 or Email: 
heartsrus@hotmail.com
or Mail:  1740 HWY 90 W,
Lake City FL 32055

�������� 	�
�	

2/3 & 2/4, 8-2, 585 SE Country
Club Rd.,  clothes, hshld., furn.,
antique vases, wicker & plants.

6 Fam yard sale: Dive Rite 175
NW  Washington  St.  Saturday
8am-1pm.  Furniture,  electron-
ics, clothes, house goods, etc.

Estate Sale: Fri & Sat 2/3 & 2/4
8am-? 612 W Peniel Rd,
Palatka. Everything must go!!

HUGE GARAGE SALE
FURNITURE,  ELECTRON-
ICS,  COMPUTERS,  TOOLS,
COLLECTIBLES,  MACHIN-
ERY,  KITCHEN  ACCES-
SORIES,  CLOTHING,  JEW-
ELRY.  FRIDAY  &  SATUR-
DAY,  8-?,  270  SW  CALL-
AWAY DRIVE, LAKE CITY

MOVING SALE:  Saturday  7-?,
3449  SW  Sisters  Welcome,  -
lots of crafts, furn, HH, kid stuff

Multi-family,  Sat.  2/4,  7 a.m-?,
Lake Valley Terr off Lake 
Jeffrey  Hwy.,  Electronics,
housewares,  clothing,  sports
items, DVDs, books, furn., 
appliances & much more.

PUBLISHER'S NOTE
All Yard Sale Ads
Must be Pre-Paid.

��������	
��

Estate Auctions: Fri Feb 3rd @
6PM,  High  Springs,  FL  Hwy
27N auctionzip.com #20822
Mah, Oak, Vict. Furn, rare Fies-
ta,  Fosteria,  Candlewick,
Heisey,  4'  Lego  store  models,
jewelry,  butcher  block,  display
cases,  10 pc. Thomasville D/R
set,  art  work,  neon  bar  lites,
clocks, 10% B.P. Red Williams
AU437/AB3447 352-258-0604

���������		
����

��� �
	�

Dryer white, good
condition $75
386-965-6767 or 678-617-5560

Electric Stove
white, works great $75
386-965-6767 or 678-617-5560

Washer
white, works great $100
386-965-6767 or 678-617-5560

�������� 	 
��
��
��� �
��

PUBLISHER'S NOTE
Florida  Law  828.29  requires
dogs and cats being sold to be
at least 8 weeks old and have a
health  certificate  from  a  li-
censed  veterinarian  document-
ing they have mandatory shots
and are free from intestinal and
external  parasites.   Many
species  of  wildlife  must  be  li-
censed  by  Florida  Fish  and
Wildlife.  If you are unsure, con-
tact the local office for informa-
tion.
Pure bred female Shih-Tzu for
sale born 10/31/16, very playful
& cute as a button. $700 firm.
386-984-5037

��������	 
�� ���

1BR/1BA  House,  CH/A.  Hwy
441 S $500/mo $500/dep
No Pets. Contact 386-758-0057

3BR/1BA near  FGC &  Airport.
$550/mo. 1st + last + $300/sec.
386-752-0335  Monday-Friday
8AM-4PM

���������	
���

�� �
��

���������	
���

�� �
��

2br/1ba Apt.,  gorgeous view of
lake. $550 mo $550 dep. CH/A,
NO PETS 386-344-2472

A  Landlord  You  Can  Love!
2/1  Duplex,  great  location.
CH/A, W/D hookup, $700/mo +
dep 758-9351 or 352-208-2421

Brandywine Apartments
Now Renting CH/A
1, 2 & 3 BRs 386-752-3033
730  W.  Grandview  Ave,  Lake
City 32025
1 Bedroom $530
2 Bedrooms $550
3 Bedrooms $570
We accept Section 8 Housing
“This institution is an equal op-
portunity  provider  and  employ-
er:”  “Equal  Housing Opportuni-
ty” TDD 1-800-955-8771 Rental
assistance may be available for
those who qualify.

Branford Villa Apartments
517 SE Craven St,
Branford, FL 32008
386-935-2319
Now renting 1, 2 & 3 BRs
1 bedroom $552
2 bedrooms $582
3 bedrooms $607
CH/A  We  accept  Section  8
Housing. "This institution is an
equal  opportunity  provider  &
employer." "Equal Housing Op-
portunity" TDD 1-800-955-8771
Rental  assistance may  be
available for those who qualify.

Duplex apt. 2BR/1BA, NW Lake
City,  ceramic  tile,  energy  eff,
W/D  furnished.  $500/mo
$500/dep 386-344-0226

Starting at $545/mo, tile floors,
fresh  paint.  Great  Area.  Call
(386)752-9626
Unfurnished  Duplex  Apt.
2BR/1BA, no pets, $600 mo. +
deposit, Call 386-755-3456.

Up to $350 Off 1st mo.
Windsong Apartments
We offer 1, 2, & 3 BR's
2580 SW Windsong Circle
386-758-8455
All amenities included!

��������	
 ���
�

�� �
��

14x70  3BR/2BA,  all  electric,
CH/A,  carport  &  storage  bldg,
nice  nbhd,  $700/mo  1st+last
+dep, 3 yr lease. Water, sewer
&  garbage  furnished.  Serious
inquiries only 386-752-8978

���������	�
��

�	 	���

Oak Hill Plaza. Office Space.
900 sqft. $650/month.
Call (386) 961-1086

OakBridge Office Complex
Office Suites; 600-3,200SF
725 SE Baya Dr; 752-4820

Office  bldg  for  rent  W  Baya
Ave, 950sf includes, 3 office w/
reception, $800/mo 755-7060

��������	 
�� 	��

For sale/rent 3/2, 2 car garage,
closed  in  patio,  new  stainless
appliances, great value on golf
course.  $149,500 or  $1200/mo
rent, no pets 1st,+last+sec 386-
752-3991 or 386-397-4550

Handyman 3/1 Close to VA, lg
corner lot.  954 SE Putnam St.
Owner Finance $39,900, $3000
down,   $380/mo  Discount  for
cash.  352-215-1018 
LandOwnerFinancing.com

PUBLISHER'S NOTE
All real estate advertising in this
newspaper is subject to the fair
housing act which makes it ille-
gal  to  advertise  "any  prefer-
ence,  limitation,  or  discrimina-
tion  based on race,  color,  reli-
gion, sex, disability, familial sta-
tus or national origin; or any in-
tention  to  make  such  prefer-
ence,  limitation  or  discrimina-
tion."   Familial  status  includes
children under the age of 18 liv-
ing with parents or legal custo-
dians,  pregnant  women  and
people securing custody of chil-
dren under the age of 18.  This 
newspaper  will  not  knowingly
accept any advertising for real
estate  which  is  in  violation  of
the law. Our readers are here-
by  informed  that  all  dwellings
advertised  in  this  newspaper
are  available  on  an  equal  op-
portunity basis.  To complain of
discrimination call HUD toll free
at 1-800-669-9777, the toll free
telephone number  to the hear-
ing impaired is 1-800-927-9275.

�������� 	 �
��

� ����

1/2 to 10 acre lots; owner
financing. some with w/s/pp
Deas Bullard/BKL Properties
386-752-4339 www.landnfl.com

4  acres,  Wellborn,  Beautifully
wooded,  owner  financing,  no
down, $29,900, $307 month
Call 352-215-1018
www.LandOwnerFinancing.com

������ ������ ������ ������

IN  THE  CIRCUIT  COURT  OF
THE  THIRD  JUDICIAL  CIR-
CUIT  OF  FLORIDA  IN  AND
FOR COLUMBIA COUNTY
GENERAL JURISDICTION DI-
VISION
CASE NO. 12-2016-CA-000166
MIDFIRST BANK,
Plaintiff,
vs.
DAVID  ALLEN  BERRY  A/K/A
DAVID A. BERRY, et. al.,
Defendants.
NOTICE  OF  FORECLOSURE
SALE
NOTICE  IS  HEREBY  GIVEN
pursuant  to  a  Summary  Final
Judgment  of  Foreclosure  filed
January  18,  2017  entered  in
Civil  Case  NO.  12-2016-CA-
000166 of  the  Circuit  Court  of
the  THIRD  Judicial  Circuit  in
and for Columbia County, Lake
City, Florida, the clerk of Court
will sell to the highest and best
bidder  for  cash  at  Columbia
County Courthouse, 173 North-
east  Hernando Ave.  3rd Floor,
Lake City,  FL 32055 in accor-
dance with Chapter 45, Florida
Statutes  on  the  15th  day  of
February, 2017 at 11:00 AM on
the following described proper-
ty as set forth in said Summary
Final Judgment, to-wit:
LOT 2,  BLOCK 6,  MORNING-
SIDE  HEIGHTS,  A  SUBDIVI-
SION AS RECORDED IN PLAT
BOOK  3,  PAGE  1,  OF  THE
PUBLIC  RECORDS  OF
COLUMBIA  COUNTY,  FLORI-
DA.
Any person claiming an interest
in the surplus from the sale,  if
any,  other  than  the  property
owner as of the date of the Lis
Pendens, must file a claim with-
in 60 days after the sale.
AMERICANS  WITH  DISABILI-
TY  ACT:  If  you  are  a  person
with a disability who needs any
accommodation in order to par-
ticipate in this proceeding, you
are entitled, at no cost  to you,
to  the  provision  of  certain  as-
sistance.  Please contact  Carri-
na  Cooper,  Court  Administra-
tion  at  173  NE  Hernando  Av-
enue,  Room  408,  Lake  City,
Florida 32055, 386-758-2163 at
least 7 days before your sched-
uled  court  appearance,  or  im-
mediately  upon  receiving  this
notification  if  the  time  before
the  scheduled  appearance  is
less  than  7  days;  if  you  are
hearing or voice  impaired,  call
711.
Dated this 19th day of January,
2017.
CLERK  OF  THE  CIRCUIT
COURT
As Clerk of the Court
BY: /s/ S. Weeks
Deputy Clerk

313826
January 27, 2017
February 3, 2017

IN  THE  CIRCUIT  COURT  OF
THE THIRD DISTRICT IN AND
FOR  COLUMBIA  COUNTY,
FLORIDA
PROBATE DIVISION
File  No.:  2017CP00013C-
PAXMX
IN RE:  ESTATE OF
NANCY LYNN WHITE,
Deceased.
NOTICE TO CREDITORS
The administration of the estate
of  NANCY LYNN  WHITE,  de-
ceased,  File  Number
2017CP000013CPAXMX pend-
ing  in the  Circuit  Court  of  the
Third Judicial  Circuit in and for
Columbia County, Florida, Pro-
bate  Division,  the  address
which  is  Columbia  County
Courthouse, 173 NE Hernando
Avenue,  Lake  City,  Florida
32055. The name and address
of  the  personal  representative
and  the  personal  representa-
tive's attorney are set forth be-
low.
ALL  INTERESTED  PERSONS
ARE NOTIFIED THAT:
All persons on whom this notice
is  served  who have objections
must  file their  claims  with this
Court WITHIN THE LATER OF
THREE MONTHS AFTER THE
DATE OF THE FIRST PUBLI-
CATION OF THIS NOTICE OR
THIRTY  DAYS  AFTER  THE
DATE OF THE SERVICE OF A
COPY  OF  THIS  NOTICE  ON
THEM.
All  creditors  of  the  decedent
and  other  persons  having
claims  or  demands  against
decedent's  estate  on  whom  a
copy  of  this  notice  is  served
within  three  months  after  the
date  of  the  first  publication  of
this notice must file their claims
with this Court WITHIN THREE
MONTHS  AFTER  THE  DATE
OF SERVICE OF A COPY OF
THIS NOTICE ON THEM.
All other creditors of the dece-
dent and other persons  having
claims or demands against the
decedent's estate must file their
claims  with  this  Court WITHIN
THREE MONTHS AFTER THE
DATE OF THE FIRST PUBLI-
CATION OF THIS NOTICE.
ALL CLAIMS, DEMANDS AND
OBJECTIONS NOT SO FILED
WILL BE FOREVER BARRED.
This  notice was first  published
on February 3, 2017.
SANDRA FRAZIER
Personal Representative
2017 Sumter Avenue
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
RICKEY  L.  STRONG,  ES-
QUIRE
Phipps & Howell
201 S. Monroe Street, 4th Floor
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(850) 222-7000

( )
Florida Bar Number: 0076696
Attorney  for  Personal  Repre-
sentative

316824
February 3, 10, 2017

IN  THE  CIRCUIT  COURT  OF
THE  THIRD  JUDICIAL  CIR-
CUIT IN AND FOR COLUMBIA
COUNTY, FLORIDA
GENERAL JURISDICTION DI-
VISION
Case No. 16000222CAAXMX
Ocwen Loan Servicing, LLC,
Plaintiff,
vs.
Lindsay V. Schmidt a/k/a Lind-
say Schmidt;  Ryan H. Schmidt
a/k/a Ryan Schmidt,
Defendants.
AMENDED NOTICE OF FORE-
CLOSURE SALE
NOTICE  IS  HEREBY  GIVEN
pursuant to a Final Judgment of
Foreclosure  dated January  16,
2017,  entered  in  Case  No.
16000222CAAXMX  of  the  Cir-
cuit  Court of the Third  Judicial
Circuit,  in  and  for  Columbia
County,  Florida,  wherein
Ocwen  Loan Servicing,  LLC is
the  Plaintiff  and  Lindsay  V.
Schmidt a/k/a Lindsay Schmidt;
Ryan  H.  Schmidt  a/k/a  Ryan
Schmidt  are  the  Defendants,
that P. Dewitt Cason, Columbia
County  Clerk  of  Court  will  sell
to the highest  and best bidder
for  cash  at,  the  Columbia
County  Courthouse,  173  NE
Hernando  Ave,  Lake  City,  FL
32055, beginning at 11:00 AM
on the  22nd  day  of  February,
2017,  the  following  described
property as set forth in said Fi-
nal Judgment, to wit:
A  PART OF THE SW  1/4  OF
THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 13,
TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE
16 EAST,  COLUMBIA  COUN-
TY, FLORIDA, MORE PARTIC-
ULARLY  DESCRIBED  AS
FOLLOWS:  COMMENCE  AT
THE  NORTHWEST  CORNER
OF THE SW 1/4 OF SAID SW
1/4  AND RUN S.  1  DEGREE
41' 22" W., ALONG THE WEST
LINE THEREOF, 279.75 FEET
FOR  A  POINT  OF  BEGIN-
NING;  THENCE  N.  88  DE-
GREES  11'  59"  E.,  779.93
FEET; THENCE S. 1 DEGREE
36'  19"  E.,  260.25  FEET,
THENCE S. 88 DEGREES 11'
59" W.,  14.70 FEET, THENCE
S. 1 DEGREE 36' 19" E., 20.02
FEET;  THENCE  S.  88  DE-
GREES  11'  59"  W,  764.81
FEET  TO  A  POINT  ON  THE
WEST  LINE OF  THE SW  1/4
OF SAID SW 1/4; THENCE N.
1 DEGREE 41' 22" W., ALONG
THE  WEST  LINE  THEREOF,
280.27  FEET TO THE POINT
OF BEGINNING. SUBJECT TO
AN  INGRESS  AND  EGRESS
EASEMENT  OVER  AND
ACROSS  THE  EAST  30.00
FEET THEREOF.
TOGETHER WITH:
(EASEMENT "A")
AN  INGRESS  AND  EGRESS
EASEMENT  OVER  AND
ACROSS A PART OF THE NW
1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 OF SEC-
TION  13,  TOWNSHIP  7
SOUTH,  RANGE  16  EAST,
COLUMBIA  COUNTY,  FLORI-
DA,  MORE  PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED  AS  FOLLOWS:
COMMENCE AT THE SOUTH-
WEST CORNER OF THE NW
1/4 OF SAID SW 1/4 AND RUN
N.  88  DEGREES  11'  59"  E.,
ALONG  THE  SOUTH  LINE
THEREOF, 750.34 FEET FOR
A POINT OF BEGINNING OF
SAID INGRESS AND EGRESS
EASEMENT;  THENCE  N.  1
DEGREE 36'  19" W.,  1327.37
FEET  TO  A  POINT  ON  THE
NORTH LINE OF THE NW 1/4
OF SAID SW 1/4, THENCE N.
88  DEGREES  14'  05"  E.,
ALONG  THE  NORTH  LINE
THEREOF,  30.00  FEET;
THENCE S. 1 DEGREE 36' 19"
E., 1327.35 FEET TO A POINT
ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE
NW  1/4  OF  SAID  SW  1/4;
THENCE S. 88 DEGREES 11'
59"  W.,  ALONG THE SOUTH
LINE  THEREOF,  30.00  FEET
TO  THE  POINT  OF  BEGIN-
NING.
(EASEMENT "B")
AN  INGRESS  AND  EGRESS
EASEMENT  OVER  AND
ACROSS A PART OF THE NW
1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 OF SEC-
TION  13,  TOWNSHIP  7
SOUTH,  RANGE  16  EAST,
COLUMBIA  COUNTY,  FLORI-
DA,  MORE  PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED  AS  FOLLOWS:
BEGIN AT THE NW CORNER
OF THE NW 1/4 OF SAID SW
1/4 AND RUN N. 88 DEGREES
14'  05"  E.,  ALONG  THE
NORTH  LINE  THEREOF,
765.08  FEET,  THENCE  S.  1
DEGREE  36'  19"  E.,  30.00
FEET,  THENCE  S.  88  DE-
GREES  14'  05"  W.,  765.03
FEET  TO  A  POINT  ON  THE
WEST  LINE OF THE NW  1/4
OF SAID SW 1/4; THENCE N.
1 DEGREE 41' 22" W., ALONG
THE  WEST  LINE  THEREOF,
30.00  FEET  TO  THE  POINT
OF BEGINNING.
(EASEMENT "C")
AN  EASEMENT  FOR
INGRESS  AND  EGRESS
OVER AND ACROSS A PART
OF THE SW 1/4 OF THE SW
1/4  OF  SECTION  13,  TOWN-
SHIP  7  SOUTH,  RANGE  16
EAST,  COLUMBIA  COUNTY,
FLORIDA,  MORE  PARTICU-
LARLY DESCRIBED AS FOL-
LOWS  COMMENCE  AT  THE
NORTHWEST  CORNER  OF
THE SW 1/4 OF SAID SW 1/4

AND RUN N. 88 DEGREES 11'
59"  E.,  ALONG  THE  NORTH
LINE THEREOF, 750.34 FEET
FOR A POINT OF BEGINNING
OF  SAID  INGRESS  AND
EGRESS  EASEMENT;
THENCE  CONTINUE  N.  88
DEGREES 11' 59" E.,  ALONG
SAID  NORTH  LINE,  30.00
FEET; THENCE S. 1 DEGREE
36'  19"  E.,  1033.48  FEET;
THENCE S. 88 DEGREES 23'
41" W.,  30.00 FEET, THENCE
N.  1  DEGREE  36'  19"  W.,
1033.38 FEET TO THE POINT
OF BEGINNING.
Any person claiming an interest
in the surplus from the sale,  if
any,  other  than  the  property
owner as of the date of the lis
pendens must file a claim with-
in 60 days after the sale.
AMERICANS  WITH  DISABILI-
TY  ACT:  If  you  are  a  person
with a disability who needs any
accommodation in order to par-
ticipate in this proceeding, you
are entitled, at no cost  to you,
to  the  provision  of  certain  as-
sistance.  Please contact  Carri-
na  Cooper,  Court  Administra-
tion  at  173  NE  Hernando  Av-
enue,  Room  408,  Lake  City,
Florida 32055, 386-758-2163 at
least 7 days before your sched-
uled  court  appearance,  or  im-
mediately  upon  receiving  this
notification  if  the  time  before
the  scheduled  appearance  is
less  than  7  days;  if  you  are
hearing or voice  impaired,  call
711.
Dated this 31st day of January,
2017.
P. Dewitt Cason
As Clerk of the Court
By: /s/ S. Weeks
As Deputy Clerk

316891
February 3, 10, 2017

NOTICE OF ENACTMENT OF
ORDINANCES  BY  THE
BOARD  OF  COUNTY  COM-
MISSIONERS  OF  COLUMBIA
COUNTY, FLORIDA
NOTICE  IS  HEREBY  GIVEN
that the ordinances, which titles
hereinafter appear, will be con-
sidered  for  enactment  by  the
Board  of  County  Commission-
ers  of  Columbia  County,  Flori-
da, at public hearings on Febru-
ary 16, 2017 at 5:30 p.m., or as
soon thereafter as the matters
can  be  heard,  in  the  School
Board  Administrative  Complex
located  at  372  West  Duval
Street,  Lake  City,  Florida.
Copies of said ordinances may
be inspected by any member of
the public  at  the  Office  of  the
County  Manager,  County  Ad-
ministrative  Offices  located  at
135  Northeast  Hernando  Av-
enue, Lake City, Florida, during
regular business hours.  On the
date, time and place first above
mentioned,  all  interested  per-
sons may appear and be heard
with respect to the ordinances.
The  title  of  said  ordinances
reads, as follows:
ORDINANCE NO. 2016-32
AN  ORDINANCE  OF
COLUMBIA  COUNTY,  FLORI-
DA,  AMENDING  ORDINANCE
NO.  98-1,  THE  COLUMBIA
COUNTY  LAND  DEVELOP-
MENT  REGULATIONS,  AS
AMENDED; RELATING TO AN
AMENDMENT  TO  THE  TEXT
OF THE COLUMBIA COUNTY
LAND DEVELOPMENT REGU-
LATIONS PURSUANT TO AP-
PLICATION  LDR  16  02  BY
THE  BOARD  OF  COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS;  AMEND-
ING  SECTION  2.1  OF  THE
COLUMBIA  COUNTY  LAND
DEVELOPMENT  REGULA-
TIONS,  ENTITLED  "DEFINI-
TIONS - GENERAL"; PROVID-
ING SEVERABILITY; REPEAL-
ING  ALL  ORDINANCES  IN
CONFLICT;  AND  PROVIDING
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.
ORDINANCE NO. 2017-01
AN  ORDINANCE  OF
COLUMBIA  COUNTY,  FLORI-
DA,  AMENDING  ORDINANCE
NO.  98-1,  THE  COLUMBIA
COUNTY  LAND  DEVELOP-
MENT  REGULATIONS,  AS
AMENDED; RELATING TO AN
AMENDMENT  TO  THE  TEXT
OF THE COLUMBIA COUNTY
LAND DEVELOPMENT REGU-
LATIONS, PURSUANT TO AN
APPLICATION, LDR 17-01, BY
BOARD  OF  COUNTY  COM-
MISSIONERS;  AMENDING
SECTION  4.2.31,  ENTITLED
"HOME  OCCUPATION  RE-
QUIREMENTS";  AMENDING
SECTION  4.4.5,  ENTITLED
"SPECIAL  EXCEPTIONS";
AMENDING  SECTION  4.5.7,
ENTITLED "SPECIAL  EXCEP-
TIONS"; AMENDING SECTION
4.6.5,  ENTITLED  "SPECIAL
EXCEPTIONS";  AMENDING
SECTION  4.7.5,  ENTITLED
"SPECIAL  EXCEPTIONS";
AMENDING  SECTION  4.8.5,
ENTITLED "SPECIAL  EXCEP-
TIONS"; AMENDING SECTION
4.9.5,  ENTITLED  "SPECIAL
EXCEPTIONS";  AMENDING
SECTION  4.11.5,  ENTITLED
"SPECIAL  EXCEPTIONS";
AMENDING  SECTION  4.18.4,
ENTITLED "SPECIAL  EXCEP-
TIONS";  AND,  AMENDING
SECTION  4.19.4,  ENTITLED
"SPECIAL  EXCEPTIONS";
PROVIDING  SEVERABILITY;
REPEALING  ALL  ORDI-
NANCES IN  CONFLICT;  AND
PROVIDING  AN  EFFECTIVE
DATE.
The  public  hearings  may  be
continued to one or more future
date.  Any interested party shall

y p y
be advised that  the date,  time
and place of any continuation of
the public hearings shall be an-
nounced during the public hear-
ings  and that  no further notice
concerning  the  matters  will  be
published, unless said continu-
ation  exceeds  six  calendar
weeks  from  the  date  of  the
above  referenced  public  hear-
ings.
All persons are advised that, if
they decide to appeal any deci-
sions made at the public hear-
ings, they will need a record of
the  proceedings  and,  for  such
purpose, they may need to en-
sure  that  a verbatim record of
the  proceedings  are  made,
which record includes the testi-
mony and evidence upon which
the appeal is to be based.
In  accordance  with  the  Ameri-
cans  with  Disabilities Act,  per-
sons needing a special accom-
modation  or  an  interpreter  to
participate  in  the  proceeding
should  contact  Lisa  K.  B.
Roberts,  at  least  seven  (7)
days  prior  to  the  date  of  the
hearing.   Ms. Roberts  may be
contacted by telephone at (386)
758-1005  or  by  Telecommuni-
cation Device for Deaf at (386)
758-2139.

316431
February 3, 2017

NOTICE OF BOARD MEETING
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN
The District  Board of Trustees,
Florida  Gateway  College,  will
hold  a  public  meeting  at  5:00
p.m. on Tuesday, February 14,
2017, in the Board Room of the
Administration  Building  (Build-
ing  001)  of  Florida  Gateway
College.
Topics  of consideration  for the
regular  meeting will  be routine
college business.  In addition to
routine college business the fol-
lowing items will be considered:
• 2017-2022 Strategic Plan
• 2017- 2018 Academic
  Calendar
• 2018- 2019 Academic
  Calendar
Any person wishing to be heard
on  any  agenda  matter  will  be
provided  an  opportunity  to  do
so  by  appearing  before  the
Board in the Board Room of the
Administration Building of Flori-
da Gateway College.
All objections to this notice and
propriety  of  the  scheduled
meeting  should  be  filed  with
Florida  Gateway  College  prior
to  noon,  Friday,  February  10,
2017.   All  legal  issues  should
be brought  to the  Trustees at-
tention and an attempt made to
resolve them prior to the meet-
ing.
Please notify the Presidents Of-
fice  immediately  if  you  require
accommodation  for  participa-
tion in the meeting.

316674
February 3, 2017

❑ Anniversary Announcement

❑ Birth Announcement

❑ Change of Address

❑ Delivery Issues or Concerns

❑ Engagement Announcement

❑ Give a gift subscription

❑ Letter to the Editor

❑ News Tips

❑ Obituary Form

❑ Place a Classified Ad

❑ Submit an Event to the Calendar

❑ Vacation Delivery Service

❑ Wedding Announcement

Look at what you can do

ONLINE
www.lakecityreporter.comGO

TO

Click FORMS & SUBMISSIONS

Lake City Reporter

EASY
AND CONVENIENT


	1) LDR 17 01 - Ordinance 2017-01
	2) LDR 17 01 - PZB Resolution (Signed)
	3) LDR 17 01 - PZB Backup Complete
	3) LDR 17 01 - Applicant Submittal
	LDR 17 01 - Home Occupations (Signed)
	Home Occupations - Proposed Language (Strike-Thru Underline)

	4) LDR 17 01 - LCR PZB Affidavit
	5) LDR 17 01 - LCR PZB Tearsheet 8.5x11

	4) LDR 17 01 - LCR BCC Affidavit
	5) LDR 17 01 - LCR BCC Tearsheet 8.5x11
	523-LDR 17 01 - BCC Backup Complete.pdf

